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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sant: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 12:08 PM

T ONG LI LI assignments

Cc: "MT Clalm_SG" SUR

Subject: RE: AE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB1732L AND SLTEBB1L ALONG YISHUN AVE 7 ON 01.07.2018
Our Ref: 17/18/18/VPO5/020726

Artachments: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB1732L AND SLTEAEB1L ALONG YISHUN AVE 7 ON 01,07 2018

Cear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly refer to the attached email.

/e will close this file at our end without billing

BEST REGARDS,
G Nivitha | Admin
I KK Auto Consuliants Ple Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | emnil: assignments@@lidanto.com | fax; Gast-4415
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4o8433)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 10:41 AM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.cam=; 'A‘SSIENMEHTS@LKKAUTO COM' <ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM>

Ce: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mit_claim@lonpac.com>; "sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: RE: ACCIDENT INVO LVING SLB1732L AND SLT6881L ALONG YISHUN AVE 7 ON 01.07.2018 Qur Ref:
17/18/18/VP05/020726

[rear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment

Flease be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

EEST REGARDS,

. Nivitha | Admin

I.LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Fhone: 6841-1972 | ermoil; gssignmentsi kot cam. | fine 6256-4315
Kk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG L Ll [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]
Sent; Tuesday, 3 July 2018 5:29 PM
To: Irene <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>; "SUR' (sur@Ikkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>; admin-d@lkkauto.com

Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; candy@iaconsultingsg.com; assignments@Iklauto.com
Subject: RE: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB1732L AND SLTE881L ALONG YISHUN AVE 7 ON 01.07.2018 Our Ref:

17/18/18/VP05/020728

Without Prejudice



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 11:06 AM

To: assignments@|kkauta com

Ce: candy@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB1732L AND SLT6881L ALONG YISHUN AVE T ON
01.07.2018

[1ear Njvitha,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that we have discharged our duty for the claim of the mentioned vehicle.
Larry For the inconvenience caused,

Thank you.

Regards,
Irenea Tan



Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: ONG L U <llong@lenpac.coms

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July, 2018 5:29 PM

To: Irene; "SUR' (sur@lkkauto.com), admin-d@|kkauto,com

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; candy@iacansultingsg.com; assignments@Ikkauto,com

Subject: RE:- RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB1732L AND SLTE881L ALONG YISHUN AVE 7 ON

01.07 2018 Our Rel: 17/18/18/VPOS/020726

Without Prejudice
Dear Irene

We are not agreeable to your proposed surveyors and we shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants
Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-repair survey.

Dear Catherine/Nivitha
Fya

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel ; (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: [refe [mailto:metor@iaconsultingsg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 July, 2018 4:57 PM

To: ONG LI LI :

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; candy@iaconsultingsg.com; assignments@|kkauto.com

Subject: RE: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB1732L AND SLT6881L ALONG YISHUN AVE 7 ON 01.07.2018 Our Ref:
17/18/18/vP05/020726

Dénr Li Li,
Wi refer to vour email below,
We regret 1o inform you that our client will not appoint any of the surveyors from your list provided in your email today.

However, we are pleased to provide below a list of ten surveyors for your cansideration.

Ciilbert Leaw Impact Analysis Consultant
Andy Ho Impact Analysis Consultan
Shandy Loh Impact Analvsis Cansultbn
Michagl Yap Mceay Pre Lid

Joshua Ong Delta-V Consaltam

James Ong Delta-V Consultant

Niek Ng Delta-V Cansultant

Loo Yee Khang Cozon Engineers

Alex Teo Cazon Engineers

Denise Yap Pal's Appraiser Pre Lid




Kindly let us know if you agree or disagree to gppointing any of the above surveyors within the timeline stipulated
under the NIMA protocol.

Thank you,
Regards

Irene Tan
Triple-T Automobile

From: ONG LI LI [m iElor

Sant: Tuesday, 3 July 2018 10:41 AM

Tai lrene

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; candy@iaconsultingsg.com; assignments@tkkaut.com

Subject: RE: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB1732L AND SLT6BB1L ALONG YISHUN AVE 7 ON 01.07.2018 Qur Ref:
17/18/18/VP05/020726

resend

From: ONG LI LI

Sant; Tuesday, 3 July, 2018 8:59 AM

Ta: ‘Irene’

Co: MT_Claim_SG; candy @i |

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INUOLUING ELBI?"BIL AND SLTE881L ALONG YISHUN AVE 7. ON 01.07.2018 Our Ref:
17/18/18/\VPOS/020726

Withaut Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Irene

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer's
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

" | Kalvin Ang

2 Xing Guo Qiang

3 Mohamad Taufikh
4 Bryan Ang

5 Adrian Ling

5 Mohammed Rasul
7 Marcus Chua




8 Kenneth Kong

9 Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

10

Sathya Sai Kathirrasen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tal : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax; (65) 6296 2706

Sent: Monday, 2 July, 20186:33 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; candy@iaconsultingsa.com

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB1732L AND SLTEB81L ALONG YISHUN AVE 7 ON 01.07.2018

Daar Sir,
attached herewith the Notification OF Accident for your reference.

Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for our consideration within the
stipulated timeline under the NIMA Protocol,

Best Regards,
Irene Tan

Triple-T Automaoblle
Tel: 6385 1171



